
   
 

   
 

 
CHAMPAIGN COUNTY  
RFP 2023-003 Case Management System Consultant 
Response to Vendor Questions 
Closing Date June 20, 2023, at 10:00 a.m. June 28, 2023, at 12:00 p.m. (noon) CDT 
 
 

 
Question Response 

We request a two-week extension in your solicitation and 
access to the results of the question-and-answer period. 

The submission deadline has been extended to June 28 at noon 
CDT. Please see the amended RFQ document on the website.  

Number 7 page 5 mentions demonstrations, but as this is not to 
select a software but to choose a vendor to guide, would it be more 
appropriate to call this an oral presentation? 
 

Yes. 

Minimum qualifications – can we confirm they will evaluate both 
individual and corporate experience.  
 

Yes. 

Will they accept a reference for an individual versus a reference 
for the firm or both? 
 

References for both would be preferred. If there is a reason to 
include references for only one or the other, please explain.  

We have experience doing entire projects like this remote. What is 
the expectation of remote vs on-site? 
 

On-site visits are expected. 

Are they OK with representative staff resumes? 
 

Yes. 

Does the County have an expectation of when this portion of the 
project is to be completed (not including subsequent system 
selection projects that may come about as a result of the 
recommendations)?  

Not at this time. 

 


